

Gibson, Deborah

From: Hensley, Harriet [harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 3:48 PM
To: Gibson, Deborah
Subject: FW: Rescheduling September Status Conference

FYI

Harriet A. Hensley
Deputy Attorney General
Natural Resources Division
Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0010
(208) 334-4543
fax (208) 854-8072
harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov

From: Hensley, Harriet
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 1:59 PM
To: 'Andrea Santarsiere (asantarsiere@greateryellowstone.org)'; Burkhalter, Dallas; 'Gail McGarry'; 'John Simpson (jks@idahowaters.com)'; 'Kevin Lewis (kevin@idahorivers.org)'; 'Kim Ragotzkie (kimr@henrysfork.org)'; 'Matt Howard (mhoward@pn.usbr.gov)'; 'Norm Semanko (norm@iwua.org)'; 'Paul Arrington (pla@idahowaters.com)'; 'Peter Anderson (panderson@tu.org)'; 'Travis Thompson (tlt@idahowaters.com)'; 'Walt Poole (walt.poole@idfg.idaho.gov)'
Cc: Brian Patton; Hensley, Harriet; 'Mathew Weaver (mathew.weaver@idwr.idaho.gov)'; 'Neal Farmer (neal.farmer@idwr.idaho.gov)'
Subject: Rescheduling September Status Conference

Due to my work schedule, I need to reschedule the September status conference to late October. I told Deb Gibson that I would coordinate with participants and provide a date. IWRB staff and I are available October 22 through the 25th and October 29 through November 2.

Please let me know when you would be available during that time period.

Thanks much.

Harriet A. Hensley
Deputy Attorney General
Natural Resources Division
Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0010
(208) 334-4543
fax (208) 854-8072
harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov

8/1 - Harriet emailed me - that she is waiting for Matt Howard to confirm. (10/29 - date)
\$ - Reserved F&G's large conf. room for 10/29 @ 1:30 - 4:30. (holds 60)
- Harriet¹ emailed me that Matt is avail. 10/29.

Gibson, Deborah

From: Gibson, Deborah
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 8:59 AM
To: harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov
Cc: Baxter, Garrick
Subject: IWRB Recharge Distribution list
Attachments: IWRB Recharge

Harriet,

After speaking with you this morning about the direction Gary would like to take to extend the status conference into the end of October, I prepared an Outlook distribution list for emailing the parties in this matter. This email list is based on the responses I received to a recent email I sent to the parties. This information may speed up notifying the parties to get their available dates for you.

Also, Gary is available, at this time, the last three weeks in October, except for October 16.

Deborah Gibson

Assistant to the Director
Idaho Department of Water Resources
(208) 287-4803
deborah.gibson@idwr.idaho.gov

Gibson, Deborah

From: Kevin Lewis [kevin@idahorivers.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 3:04 PM
To: Gibson, Deborah
Subject: Re: Subject: IWRB Recharge and scheduling a second Status Conference (01-07131, etc.)

Deborah,

This notice was sent to my Executive Director Bill Sedivy (bsedivy@idahorivers.org) and should have been sent to me – kevin@idahorivers.org

I've put September 20th on my calendar.

Thanks!
Kevin

If you love a river...

Kevin Lewis
Conservation Program Director
Idaho Rivers United
www.idahorivers.org

Office (208) 343-7481
Fax (208) 343-9376
Cell (208) 830-4870

From: "Gibson, Deborah" <Deborah.Gibson@idwr.idaho.gov>
Date: Thu, 19 Jul 2012 14:05:33 -0500
To: harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov<harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov>;
mhoward@pn.usbr.gov<mhoward@pn.usbr.gov>; Peter Anderson<PAAnderson@tu.org>; John
Simpson<jks@idahowaters.com>; Norman M.
Semanko<nms@moffatt.com>; Norm Semanko<norm@iwua.org>; kimr@henrysfork.org<kimr@henrysfork.org>; Travis
Thompson<tlr@idahowaters.com>; DALLAS BURKHALTER<dburkhalter@idfg.idaho.gov>;
bsedivy@idahorivers.org<bsedivy@idahorivers.org>
Cc: Patton, Brian<Brian.Patton@idwr.idaho.gov>; Baxter, Garrick<Garrick.Baxter@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: IWRB Recharge and scheduling a second Status Conference (01-07131, etc.)

I am aware that you provided your available dates to IDWR back in May or June for scheduling a second status conference in the referenced matter.

Because of the length of time since receiving those available dates, I'd like to check with as many of the parties as I can by email to verify that September 20, 2012 would be an acceptable date for the conference. Please check your calendars to make sure this date is still available, provide me with a quick response, and advise whether AM or PM would be your preference. I'd like to send out a notice early next week, if possible.

I don't have everyone's email contact information, so if you have contact information for the other parties, please forward this email on my behalf.

I apologize for the delay in this matter.

Deborah Gibson
Assistant to the Director
Idaho Department of Water Resources
(208) 287-4803
deborah.gibson@idwr.idaho.gov<mailto:deborah.gibson@idwr.idaho.gov>

Gibson, Deborah

From: Gibson, Deborah
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 1:06 PM
To: harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov; MATT J HOWARD (mhoward@pn.usbr.gov); Peter Anderson; John Simpson; Norman M. Semanko; norm@iwua.org; 'kimr@henrysfork.org'; Travis Thompson; DALLAS BURKHALTER; 'bsedivy@idahorivers.org'
Cc: Patton, Brian; Baxter, Garrick
Subject: IWRB Recharge and scheduling a second Status Conference (01-07131, etc.)

I am aware that you provided your available dates to IDWR back in May or June for scheduling a second status conference in the referenced matter. Because of the length of time since receiving those available dates, I'd like to check with as many of the parties as I can by email to verify that September 20, 2012 would be an acceptable date for the conference. Please check your calendars to make sure this date is still available, provide me with a quick response, and advise whether AM or PM would be your preference. I'd like to send out a notice early next week, if possible.

I don't have everyone's email contact information, so if you have contact information for the other parties, please forward this email on my behalf.

I apologize for the delay in this matter.

Deborah Gibson

Assistant to the Director

Idaho Department of Water Resources

(208) 287-4803

deborah.gibson@idwr.idaho.gov

Rushing, Emalee

From: Hensley, Harriet [harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 4:06 PM
To: Rushing, Emalee

The SRBA Court today scheduled a hearing for another case that I am involved in on September 27, 2012. Please add that date to the dates I am not available for status conference on 01-07131 et al. Thanks

Harriet A. Hensley
Deputy Attorney General
Natural Resources Division
Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0010
(208) 334-4543
fax (208) 854-8072
harriet.hensley@ag.idaho.gov